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Memo

To: Emmeline Hawkins, Williamson County Auditor’s Office

Cc: Tomika Lynce, Wiliamson County Auditor’s Office
Jolene Cirist, Williamson County Contract Auditor

From: Michael J. Weaver

Date: August 20, 2019

Re: 2013 Road Bond Budget Adjustments

Please make the following transfers to the 2013 Road Bond Program
budgets:

e Move $150,000.00 from P-224 North Mays Extension to P-225 Forest
North Drainage;

e Move $100,000.00 from P-290 2013 Road Bond Unallocated to P-331
Lakeline Right Turn Lanes;

e Move $1,500,000.00 from P-290 2013 Road Bond Unallocated to P-
274 Seward Junction SW;

e Move $100,000.00 from P-290 2013 Road Bond Unallocated to P-214
CR 119;

e Move $300,000.00 from P-290 2013 Road Bond Unallocated to P-261
CR 110 Middle Phase 2;

e Move $100,000.00 from P-290 2013 Road Bond Unallocated to P-269
CR 101 Phase 1.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Cc: Bob Daigh, Williamson County Sr. Director of Infrastructure
Pam Navarrette, Williamson County Auditor’s Office
Christen Eschberger, P.E., HNTB
Marie Walters, PSI

\\Serverl14\psi\Prime Strategies Data\Projects\WC-0425 - Management GEC\Budget
Adjustments\2018\Memo_Auditors_2013RBBudgetTransfers_08202019.doc



